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245 Market Street

San Francisco 6

SUtter 1=4211 In reply please refer to

October 2, 1963

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

1918 Grove Street

Oakland 12, California

Attention: Mr. Ronald T. Weakley, Business Manager

Gentlemen:

Company will eliminate the 12 Electrical Maintenance positiéns presently
headquartered at Contra Costa Substation in East Bay Division and establish 12
similar positions at Concord Service Center.

Company proposes to relocate the 1l employees holding the positions at
Contra Costa Substation (one is presently vacant) to the positions being estab-
lished at Concord Service Center without change in classifications and without

reference to the bidding procedure.

The names and classifications of the employees affected aré as follows:.

. Sharroch -

F. S. Tidwell -
C. Moncher -
M. J. Robins -
W. E. Wakefield -
E. J. Bettencourt -
W. D. Nations T -
F. D. Miller -
G. R. Dracup -
W. G. Tring -
H. C. Hampton -
R. D

Electrical Technician
Communication Technician
Apprentice Electrical Technician
Apprentice Electrical Technician
Electrician

Electrician

Electrician

Apprentice Electrician
Apprentice Electrician
Apprentice Electrician

Helper

This matter has been discussed by the Division with Mr. J. J. Wilder,

Union Business Representative.
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Local Union No. 1245, IBEW -2~ October 2, 1963

This proposed relocation will be accomplished immediately following
your agreement.

1f you are in accord with the foregoing proposal and agree thereto,

please so indicate in the space provided below and return one executed copy of
this letter to Company.

Yours very truly,

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

e
Manager uddrial latidns

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and it agrees thereto as
of the date hereof.

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

Business Manager $.wne




